

January 13, 2026

kathleen.murray@nspower.ca

Kathleen Murray
Regulatory Counsel
Nova Scotia Power Inc.
P O Box 910
1223 Lower Water St
Halifax NS B3J 3S8

Dear Ms. Murray:

M12471 – NSPI Complaint – Billing Issues – Chantele Murphy

Board member Stephen T. McGrath, K.C., Chair, has reviewed your request for an extension of time to file your response to the above noted matter from Tuesday, January 13, 2026, to Tuesday, January 20, 2026.

Your request has been approved.

Yours very truly,



Lisa Wallace
Chief Clerk of the Board

c. Chantele Murphy